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From: anthony@fels.com.au

To: Peter Kramer

Subject: Declaration of void election

Date: Monday, 4 November 2013 2:57:00 PM
Hello Peter

There is another alternative - that is that the AEC Declare the election void, or that
they cannot declare any candidate elected.

It is then up to any candidate to apply to the Court of Disputed Returns to change the
result, or order a fresh election, if they disagre with the Declaration of the AEC.

yours faithfully

Anthony Fels
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